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From: Robert Shewmake\ msb
To: Bernard White )

Date: 9/19/02 7:39AM /
Subject: Re: Could we move the meeting up from 3pm to 2pm?

OK by me.

>>> Bemard White 09/19/02 07:35AM >>>
In addition to discussing addign the Histar cask to the contact and the impact of neglecting additional
mass we need to discuss:

the expert panel and FACA considerations and
the schedule for the large plane analyses.

thanks
Bernie.
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